From:  Zafar, Marzia

Sent: 4/24/2014 9:39:42 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: schedule?

Today!l ©

Are you coming here?

Marzia ZLafar — California Public Utilities Commission — Zafbcpuc.ca.qov — 415-703-1897

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 9:39 AM

To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE: schedule?

May 6 or today.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 9:37 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: schedule?

Hi

You said | was getting on your schedule? Where is the date? I'm kinda important,
don’t ignore me ©

SB GT&S 0086776


mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.qov1

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o Icam more, ppease Vlslghttp:%fvww.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0086777


mailto:zaf@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacv/customer/

